

### Ordinary Meeting Tuesday 28th November 2023

The Public and Press are invited, and all Parish Councillors are summoned, to attend the forthcoming meeting of Redmire Parish Council.

The meeting will be held on Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> November in the Village Hall, Middle Road, Redmire, DL8 4ED commencing at 7.30pm for transaction of the business given in the Agenda attached.

Please note members of the public are invited to address the Council at this meeting at 7.30pm. Members of the public are requested to send their public question to <a href="mailto:redmirepcclerk@outlook.com">redmirepcclerk@outlook.com</a> by 12pm on the day before the meeting and confirm whether they will be in physical attendance or require an officer to read out the question on their behalf. Priority of physical attendance will be given to the press and those that have sent their public question in advance, remaining seats will be allocated on a first come first served basis.

Signed

**Charlotte Smith** 

Clerk to Redmire Parish Council

harbete Smith

23.11.2023



# **AGENDA**

### 23.168 PUBLIC REPRESENTATIONS

Members of the public are welcome to make representations, ask questions and give evidence at a meeting which they are entitled to attend in respect of the business on the Agenda during the public session.

Any individual representation is limited to no more than 3 minutes.

Time designated for public participation shall not exceed 15 minutes unless directed by the Chairman of the meeting.

The Chairman will call the representation from those who are indicating that they wish to speak; written representations can also be received in advance of the meeting. A record of any public participation session shall be included as an appendix to the Minutes.

- **23.169 APOLOGIES** To receive apologies for absence and consider approving reasons given.
- **23.170 DECLARATION OF INTEREST** -To receive any Declaration of Interest under the Council's Code of Conduct or Members' Register of Interest.
- **23.171 MINUTES OF MEETING** To consider approving and signing as a true record the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 17<sup>th</sup> October 2023.

#### **23.172 REPORTS**

- a) Police Report Monthly crime bulletin (Appendix 1).
- b) North Yorkshire Councillor- Update.
- c) Parish Councillors-To report on meetings attended.

### 23.173 CONSULTATIONS (FOR INFORMATION)

- **a) Public Engagement in Planning -** Consulting on the Draft Statement of Community Involvement.
- **b)** Let's talk money consultation- The annual statutory consultation with the public and stakeholders to help inform North Yorkshire Council's budget for next year and council plan for 2024-2028.
- c) Household Waste Recycling Centre survey- Share views to develop the North Yorkshire household waste recycling centres.



**23.174 HEALTH-** To discuss approval of the response letter (as drafted and requested by Cllr Houghton).

### **23.175 FINANCE**

- a) Budget- To discuss and take decision on the draft budget.
- **b) Precept** To agree the precept demand amount required for 2024/25.
- c) Bank Reconciliation Statement To approve and sign the bank reconciliation statement dated 31st October 2023 as a true record.
- **d) Items awaiting payment**-To discuss approval of any invoices and items awaiting payment.
- **e) Payment's schedule**-To note the schedule of payments made since last meeting.
- f) National joint council cost of living increase- To note the NJC payscale increase (Please see attached the salary scales applicable from 1 April 2023)

### 23.176 EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION

- a) To note correspondence received.
- b) Exchange of information from Parish Councillors.
- c) Items for the next meeting Agenda.
- 23.177 DATE OF NEXT MEETING Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> January 2024.



## **Appendix**

Draft Minutes can be viewed by using the link below <a href="http://www.redmireparishcouncil.co.uk/FullCouncil.aspx">http://www.redmireparishcouncil.co.uk/FullCouncil.aspx</a>

#### Monthly Police Report - October 7th - November 4th

We do not report crimes whereby victims could be identified, for example Domestic Violence or Harassment although they are included in the totals below.

Crimes of note; Overnight 7th October a Quad bike was stolen from the Marske area. Reported 8th October, theft of money from the parking honesty box at Gunnerside. Overnight 3rd November a container belonging to Wensleydale Railway was broken into and approx. £6,000 of tools and equipment was stolen.

- 10 Concern for Safety
- 3 Fraud (on line /phone)
- 10 Road Traffic Collision (minor)
- 4 Theft
- 2 Burglary
- 7 Violence (including animals)
- 2 Hoax Emergency calls
- 15 Abandoned Calls
- 7 Anti Social Behaviour (personal)
- 2 ASB (nuisance)
- 3 Lost/Found Property (Dogs and Bikes)
- 4 Wildlife (Raptors)
- 1 Stalking/Harassment
- 6 Road related offences (manner of driving/vehicles without tax or insurance and possible OPL)
- 1 Drug related offence
- 3 Reports of missing Persons
- 14 Suspicious Circumstances
- 10 Highway Disruptions (Floods/Trees/Animals)

In total 118 calls were received reporting either the above or making General enquiries.

The Team continue attending Parish/ Council meetings and local Community groups, duties permitting.

You can sign up to North Yorkshire Community messaging by visiting the NYP site or if you wish contact me, <a href="mailto:Donald.watson@northyorkshire.police.uk">Donald.watson@northyorkshire.police.uk</a> providing your First Name, Last Name, House Number/Name, Postcode, Mobile number and email address and I will sign you up. Stop Scams UK. Call 159 if you think someone is trying to trick you into handing over money or personal details – stop, hang up and ring 159 to speak directly to your Bank. It works in the same way as 101 for the Police or 111 for the NHS.

PCSO 5232 Don Watson, PC355 Heather Campbell, PCSO 5777 Sharon Diamond, PCSO 5550 Tracie Taylor- Page.



#### Let's Talk Money 23 - 23.10.23 to 18.12.23

Introduction

Let's Talk North Yorkshire is North Yorkshire Council's biggest ever countywide conversation.

Let's Talk is helping us to reach a broad and diverse range of groups and communities, giving us a better understanding of how residents feel about their local areas and priorities.

As a council we are building 'local' into how services are designed and delivered and Let's Talk is used to inform the council's decisions, policies and services moving forward.

From Monday 23 October, Let's Talk Money is the next conversation we will be having with residents. This is our annual statutory consultation with the public and stakeholders to help inform the council's budget for next year and council plan for 2024-2028. The online survey is here Have Your Say Today - Let's Talk North Yorkshire - Commonplace and there are several other ways to take part.

#### **Recycling centre survey**

We are encouraging all residents to complete the survey either online or via a paper version (attached) if any residents are not able to access the internet.

I have included a poster, please could you print and display or circulate in any newsletter to your community, there is a QR code to scan or the link to the survey is Changes to household waste recycling centres | North Yorkshire Council

We would like to receive as many completed surveys as possible, so we would really appreciate your help in promoting this survey as one of the options we are looking at could affect all residents in North Yorkshire.

Many thanks for your help, if you have any queries, please get in touch.

Jenny Lowes

Share views to develop the household waste recycling centres

From today (Wednesday, November 22), people are being urged to share their views to help to develop household waste recycling centres (HWRCs) across North Yorkshire.

North Yorkshire Council has a legal duty to provide household waste recycling centres for residents to dispose of any additional household waste, free of charge.

There are 20 household waste recycling centres (plus mobile sites) across North Yorkshire and this service, including the disposal of the waste delivered, costs more than £5 million a year.



The council faces many significant challenges now and in the years ahead, including the impact of inflation, increased demand for services, climate change, and the impact of the cost-of-living crisis on our communities.

To help address increasing costs and improve the service it provides, the council is looking at various options for HWRCs and is asking people to share their views about changes to the following services:

- · Restricting the use to North Yorkshire residents only.
- · Limiting access for commercial-like vehicles.
- · Changes to commercial waste.

Seventeen per cent of household waste recycling centre users live outside North Yorkshire. If only North Yorkshire residents were allowed to use the household waste recycling centres, this could generate savings of approximately £140,000 a year.

Similarly, 93 per cent of visitors in a commercial-like vehicle (for example, a van or a pick-up) visit less than 12 times a year. It is believed that some waste being deposited from these vehicles could be commercial waste, which should be paid for.

If the council limits these vehicles to 12 visits a year, it could bring in savings of around £370,000 and reduce congestion at sites to improve the experience for everyone.

Commercial waste, which is a paid-for service, is currently accepted at all household waste recycling centres (except Harrogate Stonefall).

Although the council has no legal obligation to accept commercial waste at household waste recycling centres, it understands that this is a useful service to very small businesses that operate from home in rural areas.

Therefore, people are also being asked whether they would support the accurate weighing and charging of commercial waste.

The council's executive member for waste services, Cllr Greg White, said: "It is important that we continue to provide high-quality waste and recycling services for our residents and businesses, that doesn't have a detrimental impact on our overall costs and the offer we provide.

"By limiting access to North Yorkshire residents only – which would align with most of our neighbouring local authorities – we can ensure we continue to provide an excellent and cost-effective service for our residents.

"And by improving our service for commercial-like vehicles, as well as commercial waste, we can also ensure businesses would be charged an accurate and fair amount for their waste.

"Before we adopt any changes to the HWRCs, we would welcome views to understand the benefits of each approach and what it will mean for our residents and businesses." People can share their views online at <a href="https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/your-council/consultations-and-engagement/current-consultations/changes-household-waste-recycling-centres">www.northyorks.gov.uk/your-council/consultations-and-engagement/current-consultations/changes-household-waste-recycling-centres</a> from Wednesday, November 22, until Wednesday, January 31.



In 2022/23, the council's network of HWRCs handled more than 57,000 tonnes of waste, much of which was either recycled or re-used.

Hundreds of items can be taken to one of the HWRCs for recycling, from small electrical appliances to musical instruments. Since October 2022, some five tonnes of medical equipment has been donated for recycling.

Cllr white said: "Recycling is great for the planet as it reduces the cost of buying new and gives unwanted items another lease of life. I'd urge people to make the most of return and reuse schemes, so that collectively we can make a positive impact on the environment."



## Payment Schedule

# Payments made since last meeting 9<sup>th</sup> sept on

Dat		Description		Amount
21	Oct-23	ВР	Charlotte Smith Redmire PC Salary	-173.56
	Oct-23	SO	MRS CE SMITH REDMIRE PC HWA	-26
27-	Oct-23	ВР	Playsafety LTD 74461	-90
26-	Oct-23	ВР	J Oliver Event expenses	-19.06
25-	Oct-23	DD	HMRC SDDS FIRST PAYMENT	-130.4
16-	Oct-23	ВР	Charlotte Smith Expenses- ink	-33.99
16-	Oct-23	CHG	TOTAL CHARGES TO 24SEP2023	-8
12-	Oct-23	ВР	Hybrid 17062023	-320
12-	Oct-23	ВР	Denise Houghton Expenses	-77
28-	Sep-23	ВР	Charlotte Smith Redmire PC Salary	-184.71
28-	Sep-23	SO	MRS CE SMITH REDMIRE PC HWA	-26
15-	Sep-23	CHG	TOTAL CHARGES TO 24AUG2023	-9



10-Sep-23	BP	Hybrid Aug inv	-140
09-Sep-23	ВР	Hybrid Aug inv	-500

### **Invoices Awaiting Payment Approval**

Expenses- Notice Board key cut £9.99 Salary payment November & December

